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Bob Pickle Responds
to Harold Lance's January 5 Statement
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Bob Pickle's Response

-------- Original Message --------
From: Bob
To: Harold Lance
-Subject: Thank you for your involvement.
Date: Sun, 07 Jan 2007 13:50:34 -0600

Hello Harold.

I thought I should write you and say what I have said to
others. I think the action taken by ASI was adequate and
accurate as worded, and was a decision it should be
commended for. :

Of course, in an ideal world, and 1 say this from a rather
inexperienced standpoint when it comes to conflict of
interest and recusing and such, it would be nice if we could
deal with issues that need to be dealt with. I guess that day
is coming when the straight testimony (a non-extreme
version, of course) is revived because of the counsel of the
True Witness. But as a people that's not where we are at.

Thus I think that, all things considered and regardless of
why the decision was made, I think it was most definitely a
wise course to pursue, and I will say so in a positive way
whenever need arises.

Hopefully you won't mind crossing paths with me again
some day, if that happens. ..

At any rate, may God bless you abundantly throughout this
next year.
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